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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

Date: April 7, 2014
Telephone: (916) 651-8853
File: 08-AFC-8A

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Presiding Member
Commissioner Andrew McAllister, Associate Member
Hearing Officer Raoul Renaud

From: California Energy Commission - John Heiser, AICP,

1516 Ninth Street Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: HYDROGEN ENERGY CALIFORNIA AMENDED AFC (08-AFC-8A)
STAFF STATUS REPORT NUMBER 13

On January 27, 2014, the Committee overseeing the Hydrogen Energy California (HECA)
Amended AFC issued a Revised Committee Scheduling Order requesting all parties to file
status reports by April 7, 2014. Staff presents this status report identifying project progress
since staff’'s previous status report in compliance with the Revised Committee Scheduling
Order.

Staff continues to evaluate public, agency, and intervenor comments as well as information
submitted by the applicant. No significant documents have been filed by the applicant
since staff’s last status report.

Applicant discussions continue with Occidental of Elk Hills regarding the latter’s continued
participation in the project. Occidental’s Board of Directors has authorized Occidental
California to become a separately traded company that will announce its management
team in the third quarter 2014, which could impact the project schedule.
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